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Dr. Forrest C, Allen
University of Yansas
Lawrence, ¥ansas

- Dear Phog @

Sorry I failed to answer your query as to how the
Eastern play-off came out, I just recently received
& report from Paul Hinkle. This shows that the Eagte
play=-off will net about §1200, after taking out, of
course, all expenses for rental, ete., I settled with
Butler on the basis of 10% of the pgross.

Very sincerely vours,

(Signed) "oLE"

He G, Om.
Chairman, N.C.A.A. Basketball
Toutnament Committee,




